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DATE: October 31, 2022 
 
TO: Yolo County Providers and Agencies 
 
FROM: Yolo County EMS Agency 
 
SUBJECT: November 2022 EMS Revisions Update 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
Effective November 1, 2022 the attached Policies, Protocols and Procedures will go into effect for 
all Yolo County Providers. The protocol App and Website will be updated. It is the responsibility 
of each agency to ensure that their personnel receive this information. 
 
Please review the additions and changes thoroughly. If you have any questions, please contact 
Douglas Brim at (530) 490-3060 or Douglas.Brim@yolocounty.org or Megan Rizzo at (530) 490-
3962 or Megan.Rizzo@yolocounty.org.  
 
 

UPDATES 
 
Protocols: 
Acute Cerebral Vascular Accident: 

UPDATED: To include BE-FAST Standards 
 
Altered Level of Consciousness: 

UPDATED: Naloxone dose to 0.4 mg titrated to respiratory effect 
 
Medical Cardiac Arrest: 

UPDATED: Sustained ROSC for transport 
 

Pain Management: 
UPDATED: Removal of IN Ketamine 
UPDATED: Wording of IV Ketamine max dosing 
 

Post Resuscitation Care: 
UPDATED: Do NOT divert if patient re-arrests. Continue to STEMI Receiving Center. 

 
Tachycardia with Pulses 

UPDATED: Synchronized Cardioversion to read Use ACLS recommended energy dose. 
 
Trauma Patient Care: 

UPDATED: to include time change to Time of Incident to ER greater than 20 minutes 
(not just transport time). 
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